MAYOR LINDA GORTON m\ LEXIN GTO N CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: /( q m\.{. il

Moniéa Cénﬁﬂ, Director of Parks and Recreation

DATE: March 29, 2022

SUBJECT:  Kentucky Mountain Bike Association Memorandum of Understanding

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a memorandum of understanding with
Kentucky Mountain Bike Association.

Purpose:
This MOU will formalize the partnership between Kentucky Mountain Bike Association (KyMBA)
and LFUCG Division of Parks and Recreation that provides volunteer trail building and
maintenance services to Lexington’s mountain bike courses, including the current courses
located at Veterans Park and Deer Haven Park and under development at Preston Springs Park.
The duration of this agreement is one year and will automatically renew with a minimum of 30
day notice for termination by either party.

Budgetary Implication:
There is no cost for the duration of the MOU.

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A

File Number: 0317-22

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3804 Phone / 859.258.3406 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



